From: Kim Turner CtMgr

To: Cox, Christopher

Subject: RE: FW: NEW RESIDENT ORCHARD PARK
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:17:26 PM
Chris,

| would say “yes” at public works, but you would need to work out that detail with Randly.

Kim M. Turner
Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6 @wm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:58 AM

To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>

Cc: publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>; Michael Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: NEW RESIDENT ORCHARD PARK

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| think that’s a great idea. I'll work with John to set aside some inventory for delivery to the City.
Would we be Housing these at Public Works?

Christopher M. Cox

Manager, Public Sector Solutions
SATX & RGV District Areas
ccoxb@wm.com

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217

Cell 210 772 6074

On Aug 18, 2021, at 11:46 AM, Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> wrote:

Michael made a suggestion that perhaps the Orchard Park residents could get
their polycarts faster if some of them were stored in Universal City. What does
WM think of this idea?

Kim M. Turner
Universal City



210-659-0333 ext 705

From: utilityclerk <utilityclerk@uctx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Customer Srvc Box <customersrvc@wm.com>

Cc: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>; Kim Turner <ACM@uctx.gov>;
tonda.alexander@meritagehomes.com; Michael Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov>;
publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>

Subject: NEW RESIDENT ORCHARD PARK- HESS

Hello,

We have setup services for a new resident at [JjHess, service start date is
8/19/2021.

Thank you and have a great day!

Lilly Llamas

Utility Clerk

City of Universal City
(210) 619-0710
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